
July 1, 1068

Air tel 1 - Sir. Trimbach

To: SAC, Los Angeles

From: Director, FBI

UNSUB;
THREAT AGAINST PRESIDENT
JOHNSON, LOS ANGELES, 
CALIFORNIA, JONE 28, 1968

Reurtel 6/28/68,

Keep Bureau advised of results of investigation 
concerning Ivan and Alexey Tikhonoff,

62-587

NOTE:
FBI, Los Angeles, on 6/28/68, received anonymous

telephone call saying that if Sirhan Sirhan dies so will 
President Jobson, Since call was placed through the tele­
phone company, the operator was able to determine from where 
it originated. This number is listed to Ivan or Alexey Tikhonoff 
East Los Angeles, California.

In a related development the Lo^O^eles Sheriff 's
Office received a telephone call from a Lte;Angeles newspaper 
who had received a call from an anonymous-^ he was 
going to kill President Johnson. Telephone Company had traced 
this call aIso/the Tikhonoff telephone. Secret Service is 
handling this as a threat to the President.

JWTEJH10W
t^Wn 1W ■•



FBI WASH DC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U, S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

JUN2 91968
\ 1TSQEOT.E

FBI LOS ANG*

11:00PM j^ENT 6*28-68 DPK

TO DIRECTOR

FROM LOS ANGELES (175-0)

Mr. DeLoach___
Mr. Mohr______

‘ Mr. Bishop_____ । 
Mr. Casper__ _ 

Mr. Callahan_  
"Mr. Conrad___  

Mr. Felt_____
Mr. Gale_______ ; 
Mr. Rosen_____ u 
Mr. Sullivan__ 1. 
Mr. Tavel 
Mr. Trotter____  
Tele. Boom— 
Miss Holmes_j_
Miss Gandy.— ’

UNSUBt THREAT AGAINST PRESIDENT JOHNSON,ALOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

JUNE TWENTY EIGHT, SIXTY EIGHT

FBI, LOS ANGELES, AT SEVEN THIRTEEN PM, INSTANT DATE, PDT, 

RECEIVED CALL FROM ANONYMOUS MALE, NO NOTICEABLE ACCENT, 

DEEP SOUNDING VOICE, SLURRED PHRASING.AS.IF POSSIBLY INEBRIATED. 

CALLER ADVISED QUOTE IF SIRHAN SIRKAN DIES SO WILL PRESIDENT 

JOHNSON UNQUOTE, CALLER THEN HUNG UP, STATING NOTHING FURTHER.

AT TIME THREAT MADE, PACIFIC TELEPHONE COMPANY OPERATOR 

WAS ON LINE ATTEMPTING TO OBTAIN NUMBER FROM WHICH CALL BEING 

MADE, AS CALLER HAD DIALED THE OPERATOR STATING AN EMERGENCY AND

• ' REQUESTING CONNECTION WITH FBI. OPERATOR THEN CONNECTED CALLER WITH 

/ LOS ANGELES FBI AT WHICH TIME ABOVE DESCRIBED THREAT OCCURRED.

OPERATOR ABLE TO TRACE CALL AND DETERMINED ORIGINATED FROM

NUMBER TWO SIX EIGHT DASH SEVEN NINE FOUR.SEVEN. THIS

NUMBER LISTED TO IVAN OR ALEXEY TIKHONOFF,. NINE FOUR FIVE AND THREE 

QUARTERS BONNIE BRAE PLACE, EAST LOS ANGELES, CALIF.

END PAGE ONE ^ S -yS" ^7^ 0/ /
NO® BECORDED

13§ JUL ^.1968 /
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„LA 175-0

SA J* CLARE WILLIAMS, AT EIGHT PM, ADVISED AGENT 

ANTHONY SHERMAN, SECRET SERVICE, LOS ANGELES, SHERMAN AT 

THIS TIME ADVISED THAT AT APPROXIMATELY SIX THIRTY PM, JUNE 

TWENTY EIGHT INSTANT, HE HAD RECEIVED CALL FROM LOS ANGELES 

SHERIFF’S OFFICE WHO ADVISED, THEIR AGENCY A FEW MINUTES EARLIER 

HAD RECEIVED CALL" FROM THE LOS ANGELES HERALD EXAMINER NEWS­

PAPER, NEWSPAPER ADVISED.APPROXIMATELY SIX FIFTEEN.PM, SAME 

DATE, CALL RECEIVED AT THEIR OFFICE FROM ANONYMOUS MALE WHO 

ADVISED THAT HE WAS GOING TO KILL PRESIDENT JOHNSON AND THAT 

HE MEANT IT, CALLER THEN HUNG UP, BUT TELEPHONE COMPANY WAS 

ABLE TO TRACE CALL AND DETERMINED CAME FROM SAME TELEPHONE NUMBER AS 

SET FORTH ABOVE LISTED TO TIKHON OFF,.

SHERMAN ADVISED THAT A SECRET SERVICE AGENT W.OULD BE 

DISPATCHED IMMEDIATELY IN EFFORT TO. LOCATE CALLER, .

SA WILLIAMS ADVISED SGT. PROJANOWSKI, LOS ANGELES POLICE 

DEPARTMENT, INTELLIGENCE DETAIL, ABOVE INFORMATION, NINE PM.

UNABLE IDENTIFY TIKHONOFF LOS ANGELES INDICES.

ADMINISTRATIVE .

IN VIEW OF REFERENCE IN THREAT TO SIRHAN SIRHAN, LIAISON 

WILL BE MAINTAINED WITH SECRET SERVICE.AND EFFORT MADE TO DETERMINE 

ANY CONNECTION KENSALT MATTER.

LHM FOLLOWS. „ ,
A'?’;J«U'Ch'HWCr 

END

smi w ■ J 5 33 tt >W
FBI WASH DC • ,1-1?!?.'3’r.



<J®ly 21 1968

Airtel.'

1 - Mr. Schutz

To: SAC, 2*os Angeles (56*156)

ai_Di»®cW# EBS ((82-987)

SMALT

In the future, submit 12 copies of all 
investigative reports to ths Bureau.

HAS;
(4
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TO

FROM

^.’ ORTfONAL FORM NO. 10 • 
J - -MAY 1K2 EDITION

J OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

50I0-10B

UNIT^STATES GC^RNMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587). date: 7/3/68

subject: KENSALT

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

A1 five 
with 
from

Enclosed for the Bureau are the original and 
copies of a LHM reflecting the results of interview 
Mr. LEONARD SMITH concerning-a letter he received 
his' son, PHILLIP SMITH.

The Bureau may desire to furnish copies of the 
LHM to the Department of State should it be deemed necessary 
to interview PHILLIP SMITH.

. (

1 JUL 5 1968

£/- Bureau (Ends. 6) 
2 - Los Angeles

JFM/kaf
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

unitW states department of TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Los Angeles, California 
July 3, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

On June 14, 1968, Leonard A Zenith, ,5?88_ Chestnu 
Avenue, advised a Special Agent of the FBI thaF'he 'receive 

'"-"ar'letter dated May 30, 1968, from his son, Phillip Smith, 
who is a member of the Peace Corps stationed in Modadiscio 
Somolia Republic, Africa

*-““-“~~Mr.’ Smith said his son’s letter was postmarked 
June 2, 1968, Modadiscio. The letter contained the 
following' sentence: "Now I hear the RFK assassination 
was a sham - Some Somalis made it up or something - but 
the problems are still the same way".

Mr. Smith was of the opinion that possibly 
there was a rumor in Africa that Robert F. Kennedy had 
been assassinated prior to the date he was shot in Los 
Angeles. He said the letter made no other reference 
to Robert F. Kennedy other than noted above. He furnished 
the following physical description of his son, PhillimSmith

Race
Sex
Birth Data

Weight 
Eyes 
Education

White
Male
January _8, ^1^.44
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Occupation

Hazel
Bachelor of Seience
Long Beach State College, 
Long Beach,^aiUSKlU 
Member of Peace Corps, 
presently stationed in Modadiscio 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to 
be distributed outside your agency.

BHSlSSWl
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r^^^i STATES DEPARTMENT OF JsTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to LOS Ang£les> California
^^ • . . : ' July 3, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

On June 14, 1968, Leonard A. Smith, 5788 Chestnut 
Avenue, advised a Special Agent of the FBI that he received 
a letter dated May 30, 1968, from his son, Phillip Smith, 
who is a member of the Peace Corps stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

Mr. Smith said his son’s letter was postmarked 
June 2, 1968, Modadiscio. The letter contained the 
following sentence: "Now I hear the RFK assassination 
was a sham - Some Somalis made it up or something - but 
the problems are still the same way"..

Mr. Smith was of the opinion that possibly 
there was a rumor in Africa that Robert ‘F. Kennedy had 
been assassinated prior to the date he was shot in Los 
Angeles. 'He said the letter made no other reference 
to Robert F. Kennedy other than noted above. He furnished 
the following physical description of his son, Phillip Smith:

Race White
Sex Male
Birth Data January 8, 1944

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
Weight 
Eyes

145 pounds 
.Hazel •

Education Bachelor of Science
Long Beach State College, 
Long Beach, California

; Occupation Member of Peace Corps,
presently stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to 
be distributed outside your agency.

- 1* -



July 3, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY •

On June 14, 1968, Leonard A. Smith, 5788 Chestnut 
Avenue, advised a Special Agent of the FBI that he received 
a letter dated May 30, 1968, from his son, Phillip Smith, 
who is a member of the Peace Corps stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

Mr. Smith said his son’s letter was postmarked 
June 2, 1968, Modadiscio. The letter contained the 
following sentence: "Now I hear the RFK assassination 
was a sham - Some Somalis made it up or something - but 
the problems are still the same way". ‘ .

Mr. Smith was of the opinion that possibly 
there was a rumor in Africa that Robert F. Kennedy had 
been assassinated prior to the date he was shot in Los 
Angeles. He said the letter made no other reference 
to Robert F. Kennedy other than noted above. He furnished 
the following physical description of his son, Phillip Smith:

Race 
Sex 
Birth Data

Weight 
Eyes 
Education

White 
Male 
January 8, 1944 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
145 pounds 
Hazel 
Bachelor of Science • 
Long Beach State College, 
Long Beach, California 
Member of Peace Corps, 
presently stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 
is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are hot to 
be distributed outside your agency.

Occupation



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

^UNITBp states department of 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

. Los Angeles, California 
July 3, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
. SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

On June 14, 1968, Leonard A. Smith, 5788 Chestnut 
Avenue, advised a Special Agent of the FBI that he received 
a letter dated May 30, 1968, from his son, Phillip Smith, 
who is a member of the Peace Corps stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

Mr. Smith said his son’s letter was postmarked 
June 2, 1968, Modadiscio. The letter contained the 
following sentence: ’’Now I hear the RFK assassination 
was a sham - Some Somalis made it up or something - but 
the problems are still the same way".

2------ Mr.. -Smith was _of .the. opinion - that pos s ibly
there was a rumor.in Africa that Robert F. Kennedy had 
been assassinated prior to the date he was shot in Los 
Angeles. He said the letter made no other reference 
to Robert F. Kennedy other than noted above. He furnished 
the following physical description of his son, Phillip Smith:

is' loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to 
. be.distributed outside your agency.

Race
Sex
Birth Data

White
Male •
January 8, 1944
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Weight 
Eyes 
Education

145 pounds
Hazel
Bachelor of Science 

........—Long Beach State College,
Long Beach, California

Occupation Member of Peace Corps, 
presently stationed in Modadiscio, 
Somolia Republic, Africa.

This document 
conclusions of the FBI.

contains neither recommendations nor 
It is the property of the FBI and

- 1* -



SAC, Los Angeles July 5, 1968
1 - Mr. Schutz

Director, FBI CTRBZS O^/- ^^^ ^

KENSMLT

Re Legat, Ottawa airtel June 28, 1968 with enclosure 
thereto dealing with a transcription of a conversation 
over Montreal radio station CKGM, 12:30 p.m., June 7, 1968.

For the information of Los Angeles, copies of 
enclosures to referred communication are attached hereto.

Legat Ottawa should follow this matter with
RCMP and keep Bureau advised.

Enclosures (2)
1 - Legat, Ottawa (Info.)
1 - Foreign Liaison ;

HAS: ph
(6)

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr------  
Bishop — 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conr.ad — 
Felt------- 
Gale------  
Rosen — 
Sullivan . 
Tave! _1

Tele. Room

JUL5-1968,
COMM-FBI

MAILED 23

AIL R00



FD-36 (Rev. 5^22-64)

%

1

F B I

Date:-
June 28, 1968 ’ . .

Transmit the following in

. ‘ Via

• (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL________ > ‘
• , * (Priority)

TO, . DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
* ^»A'^-LEGAT^OTTAWA (62-512) (P)

^ Re Ottawa airtel instant date.

Enclosed are original and two copies Of RCMP
letter June 27- 1968 with attachment., .

UACBa. this 
as/instructed

/f ^/~ Bureau (Encs.-6) 
t-x I Liaison Direct

1 Los Angeles
1 - Ottawa

matter wiM^beJiand 
^n^uteJL<^6/&5/6&^
• ^CU^-T. ■• /

A thCAs;

.. MLIiji
(6) ' SM02>

1968

/-^H^^

^ >:X .

Approved: ______:__________ ______ :____ Sent*
Special .Agent in Charge

e JUL

^ ^- 
r ,f—



•ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO
/ \ BE addressed:

’ iTHE COMMISSIONER
ROYAL'CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE

OTTAWA 7, CANADA . ’*

TOUTE CORRESPONDANCE DOIT 
ETRE ADRES’SEE COMME SUl*Tj

LE COMMISSAIRE 
* GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA • 

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

• YOUR NO. ___  
VOTREN®* •

HEADQUARTERS - DIRECTION GENERALE *' •. < ’

. • \ *’ • OTTAWA 7,'CANADA

OUR NO.
NOTRE N®

•'.68HQ-791-C-1*>8 June 27, 1968

Mr. Moss Lee Innes,
c/o United States Embassy, 

‘. OTTAWA, Ontario,.

Re: Senator"Robert F. KENNEDY 
'• Murder of -

Assistance to F.B.I..

. • r " Attached for your, information are.., 
copies of Montreal G.I .S. , report dated June 
17, 1968, this being further to my memorandum 
of June 25, 1968.:. / . ••

2. Enquiries- are continuing in Montreal
. . in an effort to identify the unknown female - 

caller. You will be kept advised as to the 
result of investigations conducted. ’../. •

Encl
: Assistant Office-------------- .---------- ge, 
Criminal -Investigation Branch.

r.



HEADQUARTERS - DIRECTION GENERALE

your no-. •___________ •________ ’ ' ’• • • ‘ ' OTTAWA.?/CANADA .
VOTRE N° \ 4
oyR.NO, ^j^^c^ jw^W;..;?

ALL CORRESPONDENCE* TO 
9 . B^/DDRES3EDJ '

*THE COMMISSIONER
' ROYA L^CANADI AN MOUNTED POLICE 

. OTTAWA.7. CANADA. ’

TOUTE CORRESPONDANCE DOIT 

ETRE ADRESSEE ,C®MME SUIT!

LE COMMISSAIRE 
, G.ENDARMERI-E ROYALE DU CANADA 

OTTAWA 7.'CANADA

I

Mr* Mes#.Lee Innes, " ■ •.
■ ■e/e/Ofcltad $tat^ ■ &^ 7-..

' OOAM|. OMWXa* - •: ”

Ha; Senator Bobert ?• KS5®1®T •* .
Marder ©?*■;.'
A^sistane^.t© <^»I. "

■■ ■ Attached for yew? Information are .. . ■ 
eopies. cf ■ Montreal i#Xsd» report dated June

■' 17* 19&8» this being further to w a«Boraad®a ‘ 
of lune i^f 19&V-* * ? ■ . • • ’ ■ ■..

2, ' inquiries er© continuing io Montreal
in ho effort W identify the unknown, female

. caller*. Toi will bi kept advised. as to ths 
result if investigations. eonduetM*

-.■ ' w'^.G* Ferry? Insp*t ■
♦ Assistant. Off leer In. Charge, 

'•SneJU :•,'•?• • . . criminal iwestlgatla^^
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•Arcmp .
TOC-8880

ROYAL CANADIAN ApUNTED POLICE - GENDAR

OTHER FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. AUTRES. DOSSIERS:

OYALE DU CANADA 
• C237

REV.T-4-66

RE: 
00 JET:

RCMP FILE REFERENCES: 
REF. DOSSIERS GRG . • *

68GIS 790-165

DIVISION

«Cn .
DATE

17 JUN 68 „
SUB-DIVISION- SOUS-DIVISION

DETACHMENT-DETACHEMENT

:Montreal G.I.S.. *

• Khat was he like?
•/ He was a Jordanian. He came up, I won’t say when, I won’t. 

He came up on a boat Montreal about two ' or three, years ago.
- I only remember him too well. He came up to Montreal. I 

met him in Montreal.1 We'went out on the town together and 
we did huh huh, I remember too, and it is known too but I 
don’t want to mention my name and I. met. him*.•

Senator Robert F. KENNEDY - Murder of 
• Assistance to F*B*i*.  •

.4

1. The following is .a transcript of a conversation ,
between an unknown female person to^JSL^Allai^iASSON of Montreal .
Radio Station CKGM "HOT LINE PROGRAM”.at 12T30'pimTon tHr-7^—

di^:^/?; : ••
Friday 7' JUN- 68 
12:30 p«m.- 
CKGM : • 
HOT LINE
MR ALLAN HASSON

- Go ahead I You* re on the hot line."
•• Good afternoon,; Nir. Hanson (phonetic) •.

- Yes?
• 'How are you? .

3 I’m feeling pretty good..
• Mr. Hanson, I hear you on the phone, I mean on the radio, 

right now. I didn’t think I would be on the phone right . 
away. They ..told me to wait but it was worth waiting for. 
You know that fellow that assassinated Mr. Kennedy? Well, 
I knew him. • ;

- Did you?
- Yes, I did.

6

2



Senator Robert ,F. KENNEDY - Murder of 
- Assistance to P.B.I. -

• No, don’t do, thatl
• I won’t be and I don’t want to be involved.

• What was he like? - ’■'
• Well..., he was, I won’t say.. I don’t want to say nothing about

• Vas he intelligent, was he stupid.? ' /
• Yes, he’s stupid. He was, he told me about this.

- Ohl he told you he was going to assassinate Kennedy?
• Yes, he did.

• Why didn’t you tell us?
• I was with... ;

- Mhy didn’t you tell us he was going to assassinate Kennedy?
• I don’t think he..he..he». meant it.

*. Well, you should have reported it to CKGM.
.• I don’t think he meant it.

• Hal but you’ve always got to take seriously those people , 
who are out of their mind. Now, tell me: was he your boy­
friend?

• No, I just went to a friend of mine who lives near the docks 
she owns a restaurant there. And all the fellows who used 
to come down from the, you know, the boats, used to go in the 
restaurant and I used to go over there and help her out and I 
met that fellow.

• So you went out on the town, what did you do?
• Well, I went out with him and he used to call me up. .

• Did you go to dinner, for a show, or so on?
- I didn’t think he meant it. I thought it was a crazy thing he

was-saylng.



RCMP - GfC 688V

f>
RE: 
O0JET.

- SUITE DE C237 
REV.1-4-66

PAGE

Senator Robert F* KENNEDY - Murder of 
- Assistance to F«E.i> -

- That’s too bad.. That’s, in 1965 you met him in Montreal?
- That was three years ago.

- Yeah, okay I Well thanks for I'biting us know:. But you’re three, 

years too late.?

2. The tape recording of this conversation was obtained by
Cpl. J.P.A.G. TURGEON on 7 JUN 68, whilst on another investigation at CKGM 
This tape was turned over to me and is shown as Item #1 on Exhibit Report 
#68/44. Copies of For® 0246 attached* ' .

3. Myself and Cpl. J.E.P. SCHUMPH of Montreal P.S. Section
who is i/c Montreal Harbour Patrol, will make an attempt to ascertain the 
identity of the female person through. Cpl. SCHUMPH*s contacts on the har­
bour.

4. It will be noted that this complaint originated from
one Sydney MORRIS and is shown on attached Complaint form 0-238 68/78 
^uty H.C.O.) and 68/131 (Mtl. G.I.S.), copies of this form attached.

suu * ; • ■. . \
P.S, 29-6-68

upx • 
( M.F.T. Power ) #19416 
Montreal G.I.S.

(JWR LAUM) S/SGT •
i/c MontreM^G^.S. _______ __  _ ... _ _
The COMMISSIONER, Ottawa '.- Our File No, 68-0^790-221

1 , FORWARDED for your information together with attachments. 
Investigation is presently beng conducted in an effort to identify ■ 
this person. ' .

S .U.I./ . - • . • ’

MONTREAL s' J.R. Duchesneau, Insp.
21-6-68 > . A/Officer i/c C.I.B.



^pMP-609O *

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED
„ DETACHMENT OCCURRENC
* whpTE: May be typed or handwritten.

DETACHMENT

MTL P^OTFICTIVK section
NAME ’

Sydn 
ADDRESS

RUIS

6860 Emerson avenue

Montreal^ Quebec. g^^^
" Q^y A | L 3 T Ay &N'j^^   —* ~“—^“ —^-—

Cpl. JOC RAC TOOT

TIME

7s)|0PM

0-288' ’

REV. 13-7-65

DATE.

7 JUN 68
TELEPHONE NO.”

DIARY DATE

MEMBER RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION

Cpl. TURGEON GIS

FILE NUMBER

TYPE OF OFFENCE'

Sydney MORRIS above;noted address contacted this Office, this being 
further to a conversation^he had at 12:?0PM 7 JUN 68 with a S/SGT.. 
whose name he does notr emember regarding the assassin of Senator 

D Robert F . KENNEDY. He stated that he was ] istening .%p the C.K.G.M. 
E program ” HOT LINK ” at 12:20 PM this date and heard a woman saying 
T that she had met Mr. KENNEDY*s assassin some three (3) years ago 
X in Montreal and that the latter had mentioned to her at that time . 

। that he intended to kill KENNEDY. Mr. MORRIS further added that 
L this conversation was taped by C.K.G.M. and that no doubt we could 
5 obtain same from that Radio Station. Mr, MORRIS also informed that 

he imparted this information-to Mr. George STONE, Chief of the Bureau 
of Investigation, District Attorney's Office, Los Angeles, .California 
and that no doubt we would be contacted in connection with this matter.

■by the U.S.. Authorities. . ’ .
•* *- . » «M —• “

ACTION TAKEN:

A This matter already under investiRation by Cpl.
C 
T 
I 
0 
N 
T 
A 
K

.TURGEON Mtl G.I.S. who has already obtained the tape from C.K.G.M.
A copy of this occurence report glve^o Cpl. TURGEON.

1. At 3.00 PM 7 JUN ^ the orininal tape and a DUB were ob­
tained from CKGM and a transcript obtained. The tape was made heard

H by Peter JONES and Michelle HOULE staff members at the US Consulate 
who lateley have received "crank" calls however the voice is not, 
familiar to them. The DUB copy of taRe together with transcript of 
conversation handed over to Cpl. Power for inveatiggtion.
See 68GIS-79O-16J- G.Wu^R^CpT^

COgUDED HERg: f

(M.F.T.Power)#19^16. Cpl. 11 JUNE 68

(^^R^^ug8fi>S/.Sgt. 11 JUNE 68 

INVESTIGATOR’S SIGNATURE DATE (N.~C.O. IZQ ^/ (DATE)

DO NOT SCORE
CLASSIFICATION

Reported 
or known 
to police Unfounded

Acton! 
number

OFFENCES CLEARED PERSONS CHARGED

By ch urge Othorw! ha Adult v Juycnlloa

ASSISTANCE CASES -
-

2 _ 3 4 5 6
Muir Fom. 

7 8
Mule Fem.

9 10

-LEDGER ENTRY ONLY. 5'i



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-107-02
• MAY IM2 EDITION

GKA GEN. REG. NO. 27
^ .^UNITED STATES GC^RNMENT

'^Memorandum
to : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) date: July 2, 196 8

SUBJECT

from ^^(^EGAT, MEXICO CITY (62-166) P

Reference Bureau letter dated 6/11/68. 
y r approx l^ft

RICHARD ALLEN^HUNTER,. a^^WT’Ws located and interviewed 
on June 26, 1968, at Room 57 of the Lisboa Hotel, Calle Huerto 20, 
Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico. His letter dated June 5, 1968, to 
the Federal Bureau of "I’nTS'sTigation was acknowledged. HUNTER
explained that he had desired to express his sorrow concerning 
the assassination of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY and for this reason 
had sent the letter. . .

y ^S^JUI__ -mt
HUNTER said that ERNESTOAJSWALD, age 57, a JLS. Army 

veteran who resides at the 18 peso ($1.44 U.S.) a day”Lisboa Hotel, 
had caused him trouble in the oast, and he wanted to ’’report him.’’ 
OSWALD’S lady friend, EDITH V<FLUSSER, of CalleJEmiTianb 

.CDarjuinzU—8.7-,~£a-pQpan^*J-a44;Sco, was identified by HUNTER as a 
former resident.of Germany, yith whom OSWALD had spoken of opening 
a hotel at Puerto ValTkrta, Jalisco.

//h£>f^
HUNTER was assured^Viraf his letter would be kept 

confidential. —<

Vice Consul GEORGE HIRAGA of the American Consulate 
General at Guadalajara, Jalisco, on June 26, 1968, stated that 
RICHARD ALLEN HUNTER receives a Social Security check at the 
Consulate. He advised that inasmuch as HUNTER is not old enough 
to receive a retirement.check he apparently receives a check for 
health reasons,Hpossibly ^ntal.

The files of* ^he Mexico City Office contain no previous 
reference, to' RICHARD ALLEN HUNTER or ERNESTO OSWALD.

Inasmuch as inquiries show that HUNTER’S letter to the
Bureau does no^haye a direct bearing on this case 
action concerning t>tX-is::contemplated

no further

3 - Bureau
(1 - Liaison Section) 

1 - Mexico City _ 
RJO:gmh \ C/ - ^
( 4) ' ^

REC 23 —
.1. JUL 5 1968

JUL 17JW- Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



MEX 62-166

LEAD: . . ' .

MEXICO CITY OFFICE . . . . .

Will continue to give expedite attention to remaining 
leads in this case. .



1-Mr. Rosen, Att. :Mr. Schutz, 5322
1-Office, 7133

7/5/68

Airtel ^

rec-F ^- ^A 154

To: SAC, Los Angeles (56-156)

From: Director, FBI

KENSALT

Reurairtel 6/14/68, covering submission of cartridge 
cases from the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club.

In view of previous firearms examinations by the- 
Los Angeles Police Department and the disproportionate 
amdiint of time to examine the extremely large number of 
cartridge cases and the apparent limited value of the resulting 
information to the Bureau's case, the submitted cartridge 
cases are not being examined and are being returned to your 
office under separate cover by air express.

.. . If local authorities feel the examination would be of 
value to them, you may turn the cartridge cases over to them 
forexamination.

NOTE: Above action recommended in memorandum R. H. Jevons 
tn Mr. Conrad, 7/3/68, same re, and approved by the
Director ~

Tolson — 
. DeLoach

Mohr
■ Bishop _ 

Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad — 
Felt ___  
Gale__  
Rosen — 
Sullivan _ 
Tavel

, Trottenu^ 
Tele. M 
Holmes'? 

Gandy

/2/-^L5-1968
*^** f COMM-FBI



(Priority) ।

TO i ! DIREC
FROlgK SAC/ 

^UBJEC^^ENS^

* . Submj
। / fl via railway exj 
^ « 5015014, is one

This

.22 caliber 
SIRHAN at the 1 
Los Angeles, Ce

2. i 
retrieved from 
gun position ni 
4001 Fish Canyc

. • 3.
up in vicinity 
15 of same gun

4. f 
in vicinity of 
gun club.

5 - Bureau 
(1 cc - pac

3 - Los. Angeles
'go, SCM/met
l/(8) #

JTOR, FBI ATTN: FBI LABORATORY:

LO'S-ANGELES (56-156) . .

1LT ./ .

Ltted under separate cover for the Laboratory 
jress under Government Bill of Lading Number 
j box containing expended shell casings. /

box contains five smaller boxes as follows:

)ne .22 caliber shell casing fired from . 
sr-Johnson Revolver In possession of SIRHAN 
sime of shooting of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
illfornia, 6/5/08. . ' ..

Seven pounds, four ounces shell casings • 
trash barrel and on ground to the rear of

imber one3 San Gabriel Valley Gun Club, 
jn Road, Duarte, California.

Pen pounds, four ounces shell casings picked 
in front of firing positions 12, 13, 14 and 
club.

Seven pounds, ten ounces shell casings retrieved 
firing positions one, two and three, same

7 ’ J n^ REC-7

IT ' / ^o^- ■ ^^-JS'T'^S^

------------- ---- Sent __________________^^^^^

Approved: _____ ____________



LA 56-156

. 5. Twelve pounds, ten ounces shell casings
retrieved in vicinity and in f,ront of firing positions . 
20 to 23, same gun club.

. It is noted that the above shell casings were 
obtained at the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club on 6/10/68. 
It is further noted that management of. the gun club has 
indicated that their normal procedure is to simply let 
expended shell casings accumulate. The last pick up was 
made at least several months ago*

The laboratory is requested to compare all 
.22 caliber casings in boxes two, three, four and five with 
casing contained in box number one, to determine if the same 
■weapon was used in firing any of the .22 caliber casings. 
Following the laboratory examination, it is requested that 
item contained in box one be returned to the Los Angeles , 
Office. The remainder is left to the discretion of the 
laboratory and may be discarded with the exception of 
items pertinent to this case.



-j# (He

F B I
Date: 6/14/68

AIRTELV-a
(PrioTi.tr)

(Type in plaintext or cods) 

AIR MAIL

Transmit the following in

DIRECTOR, FBI

KENSALT

Submitted• I under separate cover for the Laboratory 
under, Government Bill of lading Number 
containing expended shell-casdngs.

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

via railway express 
5015014,, is one box.

SUBJECT:

This box contains five smaller boxes as follows

1'0 . .A.’ 
■ i/^r.

^01^

-ATTN: FBI LABORATORY.

lo One. .22 caliber shell casing fired from
,22 caliber Iver-Johnson Revolver in possession of SIRHAN 
SIRHAN at the time, of shootin^of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY. 
Los Angeles, California, 6/5/b8;

2. Seven pounds, four ounces shell casings 
retrieved from trash barrel and on ground to the rear of 
gun position number one, San Gabriel Valley Gun Club, 
400T Fish Canyon Road, Duarte, California.

3- Ten pounds, four ounces shell casings picked, 
up in vicinity in front of firing positions 12,. 13, 14 and 
15 of same gun club. ■ ’ .

4. Seven pounds, ten ounces shell casings retrieved 
in vicinity of firing positions one, two and three, same 
gun club.

5 •• Bureau ‘ ■
(1 ec - package)

3 - Los Angeles' ; * • . 
SCM/met
(8). .

Approved.
Special Agent in Charge

Sent W Per



BBe^W' CONRAD
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5. Twelve pounds, ten ounces shell casings 
retrieved in vicinity and in front of firing positions 
20 to 23, same gun club.

It is noted that the above shell casings were 
obtained at the San Gabriel Valley Gun Club on 6/10/68. 
It is further noted that management of the gun club has 
indicated that their normal procedure is to simply let 
expended shell casings accumulate. The last pick up was 
made at least several months ago.

The laboratory is requested to compare all 
,22 caliber casings in boxes two, three, four and five with 
casing contained in box number one, to determine if the same 
weapon was used in firing any of the .22 caliber casings. 
Following the laboratory examination, it is requested that 
item contained in box one be returned to the Los Angeles 
Office. The remainder is left to the discretion of the 
laboratory and may be discarded with the exception of 
items pertinent to this case.
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'M^iewed and Released 
Udder 5.^'14176, 2025

14 June 1908

|M) FOB THE RECORE

droops to tot 
Al-Fatah la eh©

on the subject without an - 
i .world had better gat 
ids ■'for greater voice to / ,
iter demands against foreign 
icaOeo Isreal. Thia attitude

Kennedy assassination^ Awad addressed Boles < 
ounce of sympathy adding that tucr^ and the 
ready for ”we Palestinians’” tocreaaed demani 
national affairs of every Arab count^BZgs^ai 
oil concession holdersB and greater resist^)

Subjects Suspicion of Pa
Kennedy Assassination

opinionD the Arafi^f 
Fifth CoiWEn to the US t

identifications while tasking his next Middle East trip reporting back
on his return in early July 1968.

SE«

MSB - I ticluiM Irai utaw^r

"T^JWJSSJ
STM 2.3 jess

Behind

June Kith John^i. In our second (.unclassified) meeting on 12 _ .
Josepfr^olesj Political Advioor__g.q_ghe_ executive officers of OceSSental 

~|][SfoTeur^^ o’tFgained the following totorwtl<hi cdh¥£ettos ‘ largely o£ 
fegressions end interpretations. Boles0 with a PhD to Economics and

men

26 years experience in academia and private industry as an area.
specialist of the Arab Middle East, is convinced that Senator Kennedy’s 
assassination is a product of the Palestinian .&efugee__g.eELis.^gnco group,-^ 

Information supplied at'T^cTnieeHnfr^
and inconclusive,, but Boles promised to marshall his facto and-—-

2. The consent he heard the accused assassin8© namaB Boles con-
■^ eluded the act to be another of 15 or more prominent political
..assassinations wore or less attributed to the Al-Fatah.- He' dates, these 

^hill-toga from 1948 with King AbdullaD Grandfather of Jordan’s King- /
- . Hussetoo and continuing to include prominent Arab and non-Arab officials 

” outspoken to their drive for peaceful,, equatedla solution of the Middle -
.East problem for both Arabs and Jaws. Boles pointed to. another 
assassination efforts fortunately unsuccessful0 since 4 June which was 
targeted At Dr. Camila Chamout (ph)„ prominent personality
whop during the Eisenhower AdministrationB permit tha landing of US

The US organisation moat closely alligned with /
ah PedaratGd_0tudentso of which there la a prominent ( 

according to Boles» Moreover0 to his
Students comas closer to constituting a

3. The depth of Arab national:
US has beeris further clarified to Boles to conversations wito j?§v^rifi| ' 
such friends 'since 4 June. One specific instance was recountetr’Aeh
Dr. Adel (’’Ed’*) Awed, a refuge© with 10-14 years resideucQ^^theJ^^^^ 

H Eid1^ naturalised''eitiaan with an American wife. Awad is aRchemlcai 
engineer employed by^PESROMSKo a government agency of. Saudia Arabia 
with who Occidental/Bbles has considerable contacts 'Following the



Subjects SueplLci.cn of PoleQELniaa Conspiracy Behind 
Kennedy Assassination

©as teost earprising from a boh Bolas thought ha had tsnoan quite wall.

4. Doles further noted two articles in 27 end 29 Kay.editions of 
Tha Daily Stars an English language newspaper published its Beirut and 
supposedly caned by King Faysal. Each edition contained an article re­
counting and criticising campaign pronounceiEants by Senator Kennedy 
interpreted as particularly anti-Arabo According to Boles0 articles 
ouch as these had never appeared in The Dally Star previouslyB from 
which he questions the coincidence of timing between the articles and 
assassination.

3. Amplification of the foregoing will be supplied upon Boles 
return from a trip including conversations at the White Bouse, in 
Loudon and the Middle East.

RDB/stos

~ ce: DCS8 CBS (for CI Staff) 
A. DCS, Services Div

. .Filas ^.Occidental- Petroleum Co.

'•'«<&.



Transmit the following in

(Priority)

F B I

Dat^/20/68

Via_____AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or co

AIRMAIL *

FO-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

SAC, SAN DIEGO (44-394) (P)

Re San Diego teletype to Bureau and Los Angeles 
6/19/68, entitled MIKE VEVOJDA (Correct name MIKE VEJVODA) 
IS - MISCELLANEOUS (MINUTEMEN); and San Diego telephone call 
to Los Angeles 6/20/68.

Jj£QM:— 
^KENSALT

Sergeant JOHN KENNEDY, San Diego Police Department 
(SDPD), San Diego, California, advised SA ARNOLD W. O'BRIEN 
as follows 6/20/68:

Approximately one week ago Lt. JACK COCHRAN, Intelli­
gence Division, SDPD, received a telephone call from the Intelli­
gence Division, Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD) requesting
Investigation by the SDPD to locate.MI 
siding in the San Diego area.

ODA allegedly re-

Upon location, LAPD 
they could send LAPD Officers 
interview.

desired to be'notified so that 
to San Diego to participate in

LAPD indicated MIKE
associate of subject SIRIN’ Bg^piAN.

Q - Bureau (AM) 

2 - Los Angeles
3 - San Diego

2 - 44-;
1 - 100

AWO:ejt 
(8)

VEJVODA developed .^s/ p^ss^ble

Sent

'-l^61)^^»r&^^ ^1968

.gent in Charge



c

SD 44-394

. Upon location of VEJVODA, Lt. COCHRAN telephonically 
contacted LAPP and determined LAPD no longer interested in being 
present at Interview of VEJVODA.

Sgt. KENNEDY has no information why LAPD no longer 
interested and Lt. COCHRAN who is not presently available would 
be only person to know. KENNEDY suspects LAPD subsequently 
determined that MIKE VEJVODA no longer considered as possible 
associate of SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.

MIKE VEJVODA detained by SDPD and seaeh of premises 1 
and automobile located a carbine rifle semi-automatic and two I 
cheery bombs covered with a plastic substance with carpet tacks 1 
imbedded therein and one cherry bomb unaltered. f

VEJVODA questioned by SDPD re any association with 
SIRHAN B. SIRHAN and denied any association whatsoever. Investi­
gation by SDPD failed to develop ahy information to Indicate an 
association between them.

Pertinent details of papers found in possession of 
VEJVODA will be set forth under caption MICHAEL VEJVODA, IS - 
MISCELLANEOUS (MINUTEM^ ).

In view of lack of request^by LAPD for investigation 
concerning any association between VEJVODA and SERKAN B. SIRHAN, 
no further investigation being conducted by the San Diego Division.

- 2 -



FBI- NEW YORK

6? 28 PM

BOSTON, KANSAS CITY AND WASHINGTON FIELD

• IS AN ADVERTISING MANAGER ON THE STAFF OF MR0 CLARK A

TO DIRECTOR,

FROM NEW YORK (62-NEW) 4 P

MRo HARRY Lo MC FARLANE, MANAGER OF SECURITIES &C 

PENNY. COMPANY, NEW YORK CITY, ADVISED THAT THE SUBJECT;

FERREL, GROUP MANAGER, JOCO PENNY COMPANY, KANSAS CITY^ MISSOURIo 

MR0 MC FARLANE FURNISHED INFORMATION RECEIVED BY HIM

'.: FBI WASH DC*

•RICHARD.Bo SANDERS? MISCELLANEOUS-INFORMATION CONCERNING

FROM MR» FERREL CONCERNING.SANDERS THAT FERREL STATES

• HEBEiEVES. SANDERS TO BE A RACIST AND FULL OF HATREDo HE

SAYS THAT HE IS CERTAIN SANDERS IS, IN SOME FORM A REVOLUTIONIST., ’ 

FERREL STATES THAT THE DAY FOLLOWING THE ASSASSINATION OF

SENATOR ROBERT Fo KENNEDY, SANDERS SHOWED OUTWARD^JW^ABOUT'^

'• EVENTo i SANDERS DISCUSSED'THE ASSASSINATION WITH’PE^L^S 1968

' SECRETARY AND ALLEGEDLY. STATED. AS FOLLOWS

END OF. PAGE ONE

At..'

59 JUL 10 1363
. U5 JUL 3 1968



'PAGE TWO ’ ' ■ • . ;

. ’’KENNEDY GOT JUST WHAT HE HAD COMING TO HIM. IT WAS - 

WHAT HE DESERVED. THE WHOLE KENNEDY ORGANIZATION SHOULD BE 

WIPTED GUT. THE YOUNGER BROTHER SHOULD GET THE SAME» THE ’ 

WHOLE GROUP IS NOTHING BUT A LOT OF (OBSCENE) COMMUNISTS

AND THE SOONER WE GET THEM AND THEIR KIND WIPED OUT, THE BETTER 

.WE'LL BE. SOMEDAY WE SHALL HAVE OUR DAY IN COURT ." ’

FERREL ALSO DESCRIBES SANDERS AS A GUN ENTHUSIAST WHO HAS 

HAD A SMALL REVOLVER IN THE STORE WITHOUT FERREL'S KNOWLEDGE. ’ 

HE STATES THAT SANDERS IS A HUNTER AND AN EXCELLENT SHOT. HE' 

STATES THAT HE BELIEVES SANDERS CAPABLE OF KILLING SOMEONE 

.LIKE DOCTOR MARTIN LUTHER KING WITHOUT ANY RESERVATIONSo

■ MC FARLANE ADVISED THAT SANDERS IS WHITE^ MARRIED

AND HAS- TWO CHILDREN. HE CURRENTLY .RESIDES AT FIVE EIGHT ■

ONE THREE HARVARD, KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI. HE WAS FOURN FOUR, FOUR, 
FORTY, AND HAS A BACHELOR OsTSCIENCE DEGREE FROM FLORIDA STATE 

COLLEGE, TALAHASSEE, FLORIDA.

END OF PAGE TWO '



PAGE THREE

HE WAS HIRED BY THE COMPANY JUNE'SIX, SIXTY SIX,.IN GREAT FALLS,. 

MONTANAo HE .WAS TRANSFERRED TO HIS PRESENT JOB IN KANSAS CITY,

MAY, TWENTY SEVEN,'SIXTY SEVEN, HE HAS RESIGNED VOLUNTARILY

FOR PERSONAL REASONS FROM THE J<>Co. PENNY COMPANY, AND HIS

RESIGNATION-IS EFFECTIVE DURING THE SECOND WEEK IN JULY

SPECIAL AGENT JACK

CITY, WAS FURNISHED THE

SEVEN, SIXTY EIGHT. HE

THOMPSON, SECRET SERVICE, NEW YORK

FOREGOING INFORMATION ON JUNE TWENTY ' :

ADVISED THAT SECRET SERVICE HAS

.PROVIDED INTERMITENT PROTECTION FOR SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY OF

.MASSACHUSETTS, SINCE ROBERT KENNEDY'S ASSASSINATION,'BUT.SENATOR .

EDWARD KENNEDY .HAS DECLINED FULL TIME PROTECTIONo

KANSAS CITY ADVISED SECRET SERVICE, KANSAS CITY, OF INFORMATION.

’.WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE ADVISE^ SECRET SERVICE AND THE

HEADQUARTER OF SENATOR EDWARD KENNEDY, WASHINGTON, DoCo OF

>5^

THREAT o i^ ! 4 /

. ' .BOSTON ADVISE HEADQUARTERS OF SENATOR KENNEDY.IN MASSACHUSETTS

AND-SECRET SERVICE/

LETTERHEAD MEMORANDUM FOLLOWS

EG1^R''""^1^H^^

END- AND ACK

JTM

FBI WASH DC*



n4-22*'(Rev. 1*22^60) ’"

1 • Federal Bureau of Investig^R
" . Records Branch

, 19^

] Name Searching Unit - Room 6527 
] Service Unit - Room 6524 
LPopvard to Fil^ Revie 
Intention 
J Return to,

Supervisor Room Ext.
Type of References Requested:

L_J Regular Request (Analytical Search)
L2Jai erences (Subversive & Non subversiye), 

ubversive References Only
] Nonsubversive References Only
]Main------------------ References Only

Type of Search Requested:
I I Restricted to Locality of----------------------  
^S^xact Name Only (On the Nose)
L._ J Buildup I I Variations

Birthdate & Place
A ddr e s s----------------------------------------------------------

Localities____________________________________
/ Searcher •

R#---------------Date----- ------------- Initials —-----
Prod

FILE NUMBER SERIAL



4-^2 (Hev. 1-22-60)

* . •* 'Federal Bureau of Invest!
*•* - . <. Records Branch

2

---------------- ----------- , 19___

Name .Searching Unit - Room 6527
Service Unit - Room 6524 
forward tO/Rile Review , 
Attention

____ i Return t _  
Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:
L. [Regular Request (Analytical Search) • *
[ IA UR eferences (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
I -^Subversive References Only
I ■ [ Nonsubversive References Only
L . —I Main References Only '

Type of Search Requested:
F I Restricted to Locality of------ 1---------------
I ^Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
I I Buildup | _l Variations

Subjects 
Birthd^ 
Address

Localities

Rtf-
Prod.

FILE NUMBER .

Searcher
Date

SERIAL



>'4,-22 (Rev. 1-22-60)

* J^ddral Bureau of Investig^
4 5 ..Records Branch*

19___

I [Name Searching Unit - Room 6527
I___ I Service Unit - Room 6524
I Ip or ward to^Eile Review

Attention ^bq^/_ALiJ^ ______
LL^furn to&L*&_JW17£J^

Supervisor Room Ext.
Type of References Requested:

I , [Regular Request (Analytical Search)
II All References (Subversive &’'Nonsubversive)( 

Subversive References Only
I I Nonsubversive References Only
I ~l Main------------------ References Only

•Type of Search Requested:
F I Restricted to Locality of----------------------
I  Exact Name Only (On the Nose)
I J Buildup I 1 Variations

Subject ^^^ ^7^^^^ -

Birthdate & Place---------------------------------------------
Address----------------------------------------------------------

Localities---------------- :--------------------------------------



July 3, 1968

To: SAC, Los Angeles

near
1 - Foreign Liaison
1 - Mr. Schutz

From: Director, FBI

KENSALT 
00: LOS ANGELES

Attached are two copies of the communication 
dated 6/26/68, from Legat, Tokyo, the contents of which 
are self-explanatory.

In the absence of any information indicating 
any connection between Sirhan Sirhan and Jehovah's Witnesses, 
no further action appears warranted at this time.

Enclosures (2)

1 - Legat, Tokyo (FOR INFO) .



** OPTIONAL.FORM NO. IQ 
may m2 roiriON „
OSA P*MR (41 CPW 101-11.6 .

•. M UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to . Director, FBI - . date: 6/26/6 8

FROM :^Le gat * Tokyo;.; (173-2) '(.P).

SUBJECT: KENSALT

Los Angeles) : £L^C»^^ . ■

■ ".J . Qh .6/19/68, Ambassador WALTER P. McCONAUGHY^ ' "v
.AmericannEmbassy, Taipei , Taiwan, advised that one BERNARD 
BOULTON j a British businessman in Taipei who is ari’aTcquaintance* 

^■FTis", called hlift, and said he wished-to discuss something 
which had "been bothering him.of late J Ambassador McCONAUGHY 
said he. naturally- y'acquiesced-'and met with BOULTON, who,’-inci den 
ally according-to the Ambassador,'. is believed to..be the rankin 
MI-6 (British Intelligence) man in Taiwan. , • . :‘'•

- . . . • ‘BOULToit advised that during his British intelligen
careef durihg World War II he had occasion td investigate the 
organization' khown- 'a's Jehovah’s Witnesses. He said the. reaso 
for this -investigation was that, although the rank and file o 
the Organization were' sincere God-ffearing men, the leaders, 

(\ according to-certain documents obtained during that period we.
fanatics dedicated to causing" chaos in the world in order to

‘ . hasten -the. second coming of Christ. During the war,kBOULTON ...
’ said, the Jehovah’s Witnesses leaders were against the German 

but were also equally dedicated against the Allies.

At any rate, the reason he was bringing this to the ‘h 
attention of the, Ambassador was. that in .a British magazine com- | 
mentingj on the' Kennedy (Robert-);. assassinatipn,j /mention: was made, 
that SlRHAN SlRHAN-was a-Christian and a member of Jehovah’S 
Witnesses. BOULTON, said he knew it was remote,, but felt that.
at least he should bring. it to someone’s attention. Thus., the. 
reason for calling Ambassador McCONAUGHY. : ’

• -..The Ambassador said.„h^.^i§h^?'^*bririig it to Legat’s 
attention. He 'saw no. particular'ur^gnicy-in the matter. Le^at 
said he was j of course, interested"'in anything, however seemingly 

. unimportant , ahd . wotild furnish, .such .^a^j ^dggieadquarters im-im-

.7 Bureau :*r^?;L^ ' •
( 3 - Los Angeles )(1 -• Jeho vah ’ ^Witnesses ) - 1
(1 - Liaison'Section) 16 JUL/J B-; '

-•■ 1 - Tokyo 
RVP:lw' :

’ (8)

5010-101-02

Buy US. SaDings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan



TOK 173-2

The Ambassador said BOULTON assured him he would be 
most happy to discuss the matter with anyone and thought he 
could possibly provide certain documents to substantiate his 
allegations.

This is being provided for the Bureau’s information. 
In the event the Bureau directs Legat to contact BOULTON, it is 
requested that Bureau comment on- BOULTON’s allegations re ■
Jehovah’s Witnesses and furnish Legat with up-to-date estimation 
of Jehovah’s Witnesses. Legat will at least have to furnish ’ 
some comment' to Ambassador McCONAUGHY during conversation with 
him during next roadtrip. Contact with BOULTON could be accom­
plished very conveniently during August road trip.

-2-



Date: 6/27/68
• ’ ’ PLAIN.TEXT

Transmit the following in _ ___________ L_______ Li__________ 1
’ . ’ (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL — ' - ’ *
(Priority) ।

TO: -‘ - DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: SAC, ..NEW YORK ($4-1640)

SUBJECT: (^KENSALT^

Enclosed for the Bureau .and Los Angeles is 
one copy to each of a photograph of Senator ROBERT. F. 
KENNEDY making his speech at the Ambassador Hotel.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 colored slides 
and for Los Angeles 11 colored slides. They are the 
same and contain #OA79638d. One slide bears the number 
"25" circled in red.

These slides were ^obtained on 6/26/68 by SA 
FRANCIS L. CASHIN from BI . PRWGE,~Jtaff_Php..to.gra^  ̂
"Life" Magazine, Time and Li^e Building, New York,

"Life" Magazine■obtained them from .JULIAN 
a photographer who does contract work fdr~"Time 

.._gazihe ancT_"Lif e^'^agazine. WASSER if need be 
can be contacted through '^LifeJ'jMagazin^'s Beverly r 
Hills, California Bureau, 3570.Wilshire Boulevard, 
Los-Angeles, telephone number 2l3VCR-3^T570."“

The"slides were taken'on 3/26/68 
ROBERT KENNEDY was.' making a • speech at the ■

it

i, when Senator. 
San Fernando

yS/ Bureau (End
Los Angeles’

1- New'York .■
6-.156) (Ends. 12^2.
^ EX^ -

JUN. 281368.

Approved: ^________________ Sent
Agent in Charge

M Per



NY 44-1640

Valley State College. They are of interest because in 
each one is an unknown subject who looks something 
like SIRHAN SIRHAN and who looks out-of-place on the 
platform.

The Bureau and Los Angeles are to refer to the 
slide marked "25” in red. EPPRIDGE identified the 
following people:

Standing left to right:

1. JOE MOHBAT - Associated Press;

2. Back of white head of hair: WALTER DUBROW, 
CBS Cameraman;

3. Bald head: GEORGE THAMES,"New York Times" 
Correspondent;

4. White male with sunglasses: A CBS reporter;

5. White male with glasses: Does not know;

6. White male behind #5: Possibly BILL DEEMER, 
CBS Soundman;

7. White male behind #6 with just an ear showing: 
. Does not know;

8. White male standing under the "P" in the "Political" 
sign, wearing a white shirt open at the 
collar with black wayyhair: This is the 
unknown subject who looks like SIRHAN SIRHAN.

9. White male with head bent and part of his 
eyeglasses showing: Does not know;

10. White male with glasses looking straight 
out: JACK NEWFIELD of the ^Village Voice" 
paper, New York, New York; ,

-2-



*

ny 44-1640

11. White male with sunglasses, head bent: 
Does not know;

12. Portion of a head: Does not know;

13. Senator KENNEDY.

Sitting left to right:

1. Maybe a KENNEDY relative;

2. She was around the campaign "quite-a-bit";

3. PATRICIA LAWFORD;

4. Part of a male face: Does not know;

5. White male looking out. Thinks he is a 
California politician or Congressman;

6. Behind microphone: JESSE UNRUH.

The above is set forth for the information of 
Los Angeles.

By airtel to Los Angeles dated 6/20/68, 
New York forwarded to Los Angeles, copies of FD 302’s 
containing results of an interview with BILL EPPRIDGE, photo­
grapher for "Life” Magazine. In this FD 302, EPPRIDGE 
described a white female who tried to get in front of him 
(EPPRIDGE), as Senator KENNEDY was on his way to the Embassy 
Room to make his speech.

"Life" Magazine has put out a special edition 
on the KENNEDY Family. On page ?4-75, is a photograph of 
Senator KENNEDY making his speech in the Embassy Room at the 
Ambassador Hotel. There is a short woman wearing a kerchief 
to Senator KENNEDY’S right. EPPRIDGE thinks this 
may be the woman who tried to get in front of him.
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NY 44-1640

EPPRIDGE thinks this woman may be a member of the Farm 
Workers Union. A copy of the photograph is enclosed
for the Bureau and Los Angeles. The picture of the woman 
referred to is circled.
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Transmit the following in

F B 1
Date: June 28, 1968

• (Type in plaintext or code)

via-----------------------------------airtel—via ^Bym------------------ 1

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

WA (62-512) (P)

KENSALT

Enclosed are original and two copies RCMP letter
June 25, 1968 with attachment.

will
Unless adyised to the contrary, this 

be handled in the same manner as instructed
Butel, 6/25/68.

< r 5/- Bureau (Encs, r-6)
<1 Liaison Direct 

1 Los Angeles
1 - Ottawa

matter 
in

MLI:jl 
(6)

Special Agent in Charge



ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO
BE ADDRESSED!

HEADQUARTERS - DIRECTION GENERALE

TOUTE CORRESPONDANCE DOIT 

ETRE ADRESSEE COMME^SUIT:

LE COMMISSAIRE 
GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA 

. OTTAWA 7, CANADA

1 ’ THE COMMISSIONER
ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE 

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

YOUR NO. _________________________________
VOTRE N°

our no. 68HQ-22UCL1M
NOTRE N°

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

June 25» 1968.

Mr. Moss Lee Innes, 
0/0 United States Embassy, 
OTTAWA, Ontario.

Hex Senator Robert KENNEDY, 
Murder of: 
Assistance to P.B.I.

Attached for your Information are 
copies of Montreal GIS Report dated JUNE 7, 1968. 
The information volunteered by Mrs. PATTON may" 
or may not have a bearing on investigations in 
the United States,



ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO
* * be*Rddressed:
* TH^ COMMISSIONER

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE
OTTAWA 7, CANADA

TOUTE CORRESPONDANCE DOIT 

ETRE ADRESSEE COMME SUIT;
LE COMMISSA*RE 

GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA 
OTTAWA 7. CANADA

HEADQUARTERS - DIRECTION GENERALE

YOUR NO. _________________________________
VOTRE N°

our no. 68HQ-791-C-148
NOTRE N°

OTTAWA 7, CANADA

June 25, 1968.

Mr. Moss Lee Innes, 
c/o United States Embassy, 
OTTAWAj Ontario.

Re: Senator Robert KENNEDY, 
Murder of: 
Assistance to F.B.I.

Attached for your information are 
copies of Montreal GIS Report dated JUNE 7, 1968. 
The information volunteered by Mrs. PATTON may 
or aay not have a bearing on Investigations In 
the United States.

Encl.

W. F. G. Perry, Insp., 
Assistant Officer In Charge, 
Criminal Investigation Branch.



\ , ' ROYAl CANADIAN MOUNTED POLICE - GENDARMERIE ROYALE DU CANADA 
* RCMP • • C 237

ft I&C6B8Q.F REV.'1-4-64
RCMP FILE REFERENCES: 
W^PSSIERS GRG. .

Divisive “V JUS 68
SUB-DI VISION-SOUS-DIVISION

"weffisrete. •'
OBJET: Senator aobert OS 

staler of ।
W£

lr . .. ^> . following telephoned information and instructions,
the undersigned, proceeded to interview Det. L. Turgeon of the St.Lsa- 

, regarding the telephone call ha had received frombert City

subject of th
the residence of Dis. PASTOS where the information contained hereunder 
corroborated that of Det, Turgeon. ^^^ 44

2. ’Urs., >AW8 explained that at approximately 11.40 PM*
of the 6 JOB 68* she was looking st Montreal T.V. Channel 10, where 

. film® of the murder of the capttonally noted wore being projected and
commented. In one ssena,JU3t prior to the showing of the prostrate 
t»dy of Senator &MEDX* she observed the news photographs of three 
tabors looking at a dacumat on a wall. These three spectators Cons:

S'
consist

- of a female wearing a polk-dotted dress, and flunked by two sales.

3. Urs. PATTOH explained that she wap reporting this fact
to the police, as she did not renember having seen these films on any 
of the other television stations, and she thought that they say be of 
interest to the U.S. law enforcement authorities.- She informed that si 
was aware that the FBI was searching for theidentity of a polka-dotted 
female who would have made a remark immediately after the shooting Inc!
&mt? and that she was under tbeU this

4, Therefore* fe Seal 0UIS22 of Channel IQ Stews Service
was contacted In order to learn the source of the films projected.
Be informed that these films had been supplied to then by U.P.I. (Uni­
ted. Press International) and had been projected as received. Sir. QUIKS' 
further added that, if it was deemed Important*.arrangements could be 
made for police officers to View the films in question, in their studios

5. She above issubmitted for thelnf ©rantion of the Inves­
tigating agencies* in the event such viewing :®ay be of value in the 
possible Identification of the persons being- sought* la relation with 
the ©optionally noted incident. ; '• x
WIJCLUBED ^B2f’

• G. Bishop 0791? 
Montreal &

o

J^.L. 8/Sgt.>



July 5, 1968

Airtel
^^Sf^ ^

^" SAC, Los Angeles

Fr^m: Director, FBI

kensalt

1 - Mr. Schutz

Attached for the information of Los Angeles Office 
is a copy of a letter from RCMP dated 6/25/68 and two copies 
of an investigative report by the ECMP under date of 6/7/68.

In view of the fact that the film in question is 
that of DPI, there would appear to be no necessity for further 
inquiry relative to this aspect of our investigation by 
Legat, Ottawa.

Enclosures (3)

1 - Legat, Ottawa

Tolson — 
DeLoach 
Mohr 
Bishop — 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad 
Felt _ 
Gale — 
Rosen .
Sullivan 
Tavel _
Trotter - 
Tele. Roo 
Holmes _ 
Gandy----- MAIL ROOM TYPE UNIT
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F B I

Date: 7/2/68

Transmit the following in------------------------------- :---------------------- —
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL
(Priority)

Via

ROM

KENSALT

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

SAC, SAN DIEGO (44-394)(P)

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau 6/19/68

Enclosed for San Antonio 
(including front and side view) of

is one copy of photograph 
JIMMY LEE MC BRIDE1.

It is noted that KENNEDY was in Los Angeles from
2/16/68 to 3/1/68. San Diego files reflect that ^IIQSLLEE
MC BR 5, who was in deserter status from USMC, Camp Pendleton 

ornia, was apprehended by Buagent on 2/15/68, at Denton, 
,a£d incarcerated in Denton Police Department Jail.

LEADS

SAN ANTONIO

AT FORT SAM HOUSTON, TEXAS-. Will exhibit MC BRIDE’S 
photograph-foTOinnrTasmsff'^^ 'JR., Company C, Second
Battalion, Medical Training Center, to determine whether 

is identical with ’’JIMMY’ who KENNEDY met late inMC BRIDE 
February this year in Los Angeles

SAN DIEGO

AT OCEANSIDE, CALIFORNIA, Will, through inquiry at 
USMC, Camp’TenHTefonTaTtCTpFTo-account for MC BRIDE’S 
whereabouts from time of his apprehension in Denton, Texas, on 
2/15/68, until 3/1/68. \

2 - Los Angeles (56-156) 1QRR2 - San Antonio (56-102) (Eno. - 10-« JUL 5 13bB
2 San Diego

RETsbef
(9)
®ed^’

79 JUL^O ^^^^ Sent M Per



FBI.

Date: 6/24/68

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL
(Priority)

Vla ' AIRTEL ■

DIRECTOR, FBITO

FRQMa'

KENSALT

ATTN: FBI LABORATORY

GELES (56-156)

in any

Re Los Angeles airtel to Bureau dated 6/14/68. 
% IM

Los Angeles Police Department has expressed interest 
results realized in connection with shell casings sent

to Laboratory by referenced communication

Laboratory is requested to advise of any positive
results from examinations to

be advised.
date so Los Angeles Police

m ci m

Department might

m

GMK/met

' ’Wo;

Bureau’•
2 - Los Angeles

^‘/^

'^’i’HVO

Sent___ Per
al Agent' in Charge




